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You don't often get email from benjamin.jacobs@ferguson.com. Learn why this is important

Hey Bear,
 
Please find attached the new 2024-2025 Ferguson Price List for Neptune Water Meter Products,
which increased 3% over last year’s agreement prices.
 

Yes, Ferguson agree to allow the City of Hollywood to proceed with the 2nd Renewal.
 
Sincerely,
 
Please Rate My Customer Service
 
Ben Jacobs
AMR/AMI Specialist - East Florida
Ferguson Waterworks | Meter and Automation
C: (561)386-8541
E: Benjamin.Jacobs@ferguson.com
 
For technical assistance with your Neptune Meter Reading Software or Equipment, please contact
the Ferguson-Neptune Support department:
Phone:  (248) 397-9083
Email:  neptune@ferguson.zohodesk.com
 

From: Bereslore Parrish <BPARRISH@hollywoodfl.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 12:16 PM
To: Benjamin Jacobs III <Benjamin.Jacobs@Ferguson.com>
Cc: Daniela Behm <DBEHM@hollywoodfl.org>; Antwane Bentley <ABENTLEY@hollywoodfl.org>;
Jean Joinville <JJOINVILLE@hollywoodfl.org>
Subject: BPA PA600466 ( 2ND Renewal)
 
Caution:  This email originated from outside of the organization.  DO NOT click links or open attachments
unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Good afternoon Bj,
 

Per our conversation the City of Hollywood would like to utilize the 2nd Renewal option on BPA
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Wednesday, January 24, 2024


Mr. Bereslore Parris
City of Hollywood 
Storekeeper Supervisor
1801 N 21 Avenue
Hollywood, FL 33022


City of Hollywood Attachment "A"


Meter Type Size Part Number 24-25 Unit Prices
5/8"x3/4" T-10 Procoder Pit Cubic Ft. ED2B21RPHF21S1248 147.27$                 
1" T-10 Procoder Pit Cubic Ft. ED2F21RPHF21S1248 287.22$                 
1-1/2" T-10 Procoder Pit Cubic Ft. Flanged ED2H11RPHF21S1248 587.63$                 
2" T-10 Procoder Pit Cubic Ft. Flanged ED2J11RPHF21S1248 773.20$                 


3" Tru Flo Compound Procoder Pit EC3BRPHF21S1248 3,484.54$              
4" Tru Flo Compound Procoder Pit EC3CRPHF21S1248 4,533.51$              
6" Tru Flo Compound Procoder Pit EC3DRPHF21S1248 7,833.33$              


4" HPP3 Protectus III Cubic Ft EP7C1RPHF21S1248 11,903.25$            
6" HPP3 Protectus III Cubic Ft EP7D1RPHF21S1248 19,452.82$            
8" HPP3 Protectus III Cubic Ft EP7E1RPHF21S1248 25,134.02$            


3" Bronze Strainer 53107-000 1,225.22$              
4" Bronze Strainer 53107-100 2,112.61$              
6" Brozne Strainer 52000-201 3,195.13$              
8" Bronze Strainer 52000-304 5,366.41$              


1-1/2" HP Turbine Procoder Pit Cubic Ft. ET4HRPHF21S1248 1,019.03$              
2" HP Turbine Procoder Pit Cubic Ft. ET4ARPHF21S1248 1,003.17$              
3" HP Turbine Procoder Pit Cubic Ft. ET4BRPHF21S1248 1,681.21$              
4" HP Turbine Procoder Pit Cubic Ft. ET4CRPHF21S1248 2,017.45$              
6" HP Turbine Procoder Pit Cubic Ft. ET4DRPHF21S1248 3,656.62$              
8" HP Turbine Procoder Pit Cubic Ft. ET4ERPHF21S1248 5,547.98$              


Procoder Pit Register Cubic Ft. 5/8" RPH2F11S1248 87.63$                    
Procoder Pit Register Cubic Ft.  3/4" RPH2F21S1248 87.63$                    
Procoder Pit Register Cubic Ft.  1" RPH2F31S1248 87.63$                    







Procoder Pit Register Cubic Ft.  1-1/2" RPH2F41S1248 87.63$                    
Procoder Pit Register Cubic Ft.  2" RPH2F51S1248 87.63$                    
Procoder Pit Register Cubic Ft.3" TT RPH3F21S1248 87.63$                    
Procoder Pit Register Cubic Ft.  4"TT RPH3F31S1248 87.63$                    
Procoder Pit Register Cubic Ft.  6"TT RPH3F41S1248 87.63$                    
Procoder Pit Register Cubic Ft.  4" HPP3 RPH5F61S1248 87.63$                    
Procoder Pit Register Cubic Ft.  6" HPP3 RPH5F71S1248 87.63$                    
Procoder Pit Register Cubic Ft.  8" HPP3 RPH5F81S1248 87.63$                    


3"Tru Flo Low side Chamber 9400-600 26.56$                    
3"Tru Flo Turbine 9439-001SP00 805.84$                 
3"Tru Flo Gasket Kit 9685-001 66.39$                    
4"Tru Flo Low side Chamber 9826-200 35.53$                    
4"Tru Flo Turbine 9439-002SP00 879.67$                 
4"Tru Flo Gasket Kit 9685-002 132.78$                 
6"Tru Flo Low side Chamber 9826-300 68.04$                    
6"Tru Flo Turbine 9439-106 1,485.53$              
6"Tru Flo Gasket Kit 9685-003 157.69$                 


Ferguson Waterworks
1950 NW 18th Street
Pompano Beach, FL 33069
Contact:  Benjamin Jacobs - NEPTUNE AMR/AMI SPECIALIST
Email:  Benjamin.Jacobs@Ferguson.com
Phone:  561-386-8541







PA600466.
 

Please reply to this email stating Ferguson’s agreement to allow us to proceed with the 2nd Renewal.
Also, please provide the current price quote and the increase percentage in the reply.
Also, I’ve also confirmed the renewal date used by the City of Hollywood represent the date the
approvals were signed, and funding became available.
 
 
Thank you,
 

Bereslore (Bear) Parrish
Storekeeper Supervisor,
Public Utilities / Underground Utilities
1801 N 21 Avenue
Hollywood, FL 33020
Office:  (954) 921-3046, Ext. 2986
Email: bparrish@hollywoodfl.org
DELIVERIES ACCEPTED MON-THURS
7AM TO 4PM ONLY
NO DELIVERIES WILL BE ACCEPTED FRI-SUN AND ON OBSERVED HOLIDAYS
 

 
__________________________________________
Bereslore Parrish
Storekeeper Supervisor
City of Hollywood
Public Utilities

P.O. Box 229045
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045
Office: 954-924-2986
E-mail: BPARRISH@HollywoodFL.org

Notice: Florida has a broad public records law. All correspondence sent to the City of Hollywood via e-mail may be
subject to disclosure as a matter of public record.
__________________________________________

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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